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MEMORANDUM FOR:

Chief, Management, Planning and Services Staff/DI

FROM: John M. Ray
Director of Logistics
SUBJECT: INF Monitoring Center
REFERENCE: Memo for D/OL from C/MPSS/DI, dated 14 Dec 87,

. Same Subject

1. Appreciate your memorandum advising us of the need to.

@ccommodate the[::}person INF Monitoring Center. We were

recently tasked by the DDA with coming up with options to
accommodate this body of people in the Original Headquarters
Building. We have forwarded our recommendations to the DDA on
this subject, providing him with several options. We are, in
fact, awaiting his decision and will take action expeditiously
after that decision is made.

2. As you are very well aware, the placement of an
additional people on the Headquarters Compound will mean that
someone must be moved out. Given the occupants at Headquarters,
that "someone" will either come from the DI or the DO. We will

be in touch.
Cij7hn M. Ray

O-DL/RAYJ/mgk (16 DEC 87)
Distribution:
Orig - Addressee
l - OL Files
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